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January 6, 2020

VIA HAND DELIVERY
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary PLEASE STAM" :
Federal Communications Commission AND RETUR N

445 12th Street, SW THIS ¢

Washington, DC 20554 F LET CHER

Attn: Audio Division

Re:  WEFG-LD (Facility ID No. 167606)
Notification of Resumption of Operations with STA Facilities

Dear Ms. Dortch:
Joseph Bernstein, licensee of Low Power Television Station WEFG-LD (Facility ID No.
167606), through his counsel, herein notifies the Commission that WEFG-LD resumed operations

on January 3, 2020 on digital Channel 21 with the facilities authorized by the FCC in engineering
STA (LMS 0000093778).

Should any questions arise in connection with this matter, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

K Ao Ve,

Kathleen Victory
Counsel for Joseph Bernstein
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